PUBLIC HEARING
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING
LAKEHELEN CITY COMMISSION
LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY (PLDRC)
CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
June 23, 2008
7:00 P.M.

MINUTES

Any individual wishing to speak before the Commuassregarding any item on the agenda must be rezedriy
the Chair, approach the podium and identify hinikelelf and limit his/her remarks to three minutes

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Woods

PLDRC Chairman Woods called the June 23, 2008 @uldketing to order at 7:05 p.m.
Members present were Mayor Joan Duffy, Vice Mayod@®y Snowden, City Commissioner
Lou Benton, City Commissioner Alan “Cookie” Cook€jty Commissioner Ann Robbins,
PLDRC Chairman Michael Woods, PLDRC Vice-Chair Bdd@man, PLDRC Secretary Tony
Troy, PLDRC Commissioner Tura Schnebly, PLDRC Cossiner Gary Adams, PLDRC
Commissioner Mike O’Laughlin and PLDRC Commissiol@&rnon Burton. Also present was
City Administrator Don Findell.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
Public Hearing to solicit input regarding the Lake Helen Evaluation Appraisal Report
1. Staff Presentation

Admin. Findell started with background informatigegarding the preparation of the Evaluation
Appraisal Report (EAR). The EAR is a document thaalyses the Comprehensive Plan. The
City of Lake Helen did not prepare an EAR previguaks most other communities have, because
Lake Helen was, prior to the 2000 Census, belowptiilation threshold that necessitated the
Ear’s preparation. The way the EAR is typicallygaeed is to prepare a list of the City’s Goal,
Objectives and Policies (GOPs) found in the Comgmslve Plan and evaluate them to
determine whether the individual GOPs have beenemented, not implemented, partially
implemented; to determine whether the GOP’s arédwvad current; whether to keep them,
eliminate GOP’s or modify them, and, finally to neakecommendations regarding necessary
changes that would be implemented in Future Congmrgkie Plan amendments. Tonight we are
identifying issues that the PLDRC, City Commissiamd Public feel are specific issues of
concern for future planning that important to addrim the EAR.



Chairman Woods inquired about the Public Schoatsrient.

Admin. Findell answered the Public Schools Faciitgment had been completed and recently
recommended by the PLDRC for City Commission apakrdtvwould be presented to the City
Commission for transmittal hearing at a subseqdatd.

Admin. Findell continued saying one important thiognhote is that Lake Helen had a wholesale
amendment to the Future Land Use Comprehensivei[2005 with many visioning meetings
regarding growth management and the directiontbieaCity wished to take in the next 20 years.
That amendment touched on almost all of the otlemnents of the Comprehensive Plan. So
much of what we did in 2005 is directly applicatdenvhat we will be doing for the EAR.

Comm. Robbins inquired if the 2005 Land Use Elenectrporated the recent annexations.
Admin. Findell replied all but Mr. Crow’s properon Kicklighter Rd.

Comm. Burton asked what the population threshold atathe time the initial report was not
required.

Admin. Findell replied that he thought it was ab@800 and the City was slightly under at that
time.

Mayor Duffy indicated she thought Lake Helen’s plagion at that time was 2750.
Comm. Burton asked, as the population changebeiféport requirements would also change.

Admin Findell answered DCA’s growth management faigons change with each legislative
session.

Comm. Schnebly reflected the PLDRC had reviewedelldklen’s consumptive use permit and
population analysis to formulate where the ressleménted to be. The population build out
would have been 13000 versus what it is under et plan.

Comm. Schnebly inquired about capital improvements.

Admin. Findell answered one of the basic tenanth@future land use element was to minimize
the necessity of significant new infrastructureetiea was to plan for a reasonably sustainable
population build out that would not place a greademand on the City’s infrastructure or
resources. This is opposite of most communitiethat we are trying to maintain quality of life,
but providing for measured growth.

Comm. Troy asked how the City would handle the vsef# of I-4.

Admin Findell answered, as it relates to sanitawes the FLUE has a policy that says there will
be no package treatment plants in the City of Lidkken, with the exception of the approximate

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 2|Page



90-acre Arvida area west of I-4, which is the conoa area of that DRI for office space and
support uses. The provision made was that the@fityeland will provide those urban services.

Comm. Cooke remarked the Lake Helen Villas had ptanexpand and inquired if the existing
sewer plant would be sufficient for that expansion.

Admin Findell indicated the owners had stated tlamtpwas running, at present, under capacity
and was expected to meet the needs for the expankibie plant cannot meet the needs of the
expansion it would be an issue for the City to deco amend the Comprehensive Plan.

Comm. Cooke inquired about drainage and/or storemissues in the Comprehesive Plan.

Admin. Findell indicated there was not much in tReUE that speaks to stormwater
management. The 92 plan addresses it to some eldgue it needs to be looked at. There may
be a recommendation to update the City’'s stormwat@nagement. Presently the City does a
good job on an individual basis but the problenthst much of the City was originally built
without much stormwater management, which is omsae why the City had drainage issues
during the past hurricanes.

Comm. Benton commented about the past problenfeiiiiiple S Subdivision.

Admin. Findell indicated there had been problemthuhe Triple S subdivision, Lake Clough,
Church St. and Pennsylvania but much of the Cit/lteen able to absorb most of the rainfall.

Comm. Burton introduced another factor regardingirCh Street stating DOT had elevated the
I-4 highway exit at Church Street about two feed #me residents on Church and Pennsylvania
subsequently noticed their septic tanks filling Hp.inquired if there had been an environmental
assessment of the damaged.

Admin. Findell answered if property in that areaswexperiencing a higher water table an
engineer would need to assess why that was ocgurrin

Comm. Schnebly commented the homeowners might daaise for action against DOT if that
was the case.

Comm. Burton continued the residents complainingrathe I-4 project was completed had
absorbed the sewage backup costs and were congemkge storm system came through the
area the situation would get worse. We have a driomgw but need to consider this in the City’s
Future Land Use planning.

Comm. Benton questioned how water running off ofirM&treet could all go down Church
Street when there was existing stormwater pipirdjratention areas on Main Street. That water
IS not going to travel that far down.

Location of properties on Church Street and theugd water table’ was discussed.

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 3|Page



Admin. Findell continued with a discussion of Retien and Open Space Element issues
indicating that one of the tenets for the Futured_&se Element is to provide for and increase
the open space and recreational opportunities ablailto the Citizens of Lake Helen. We
actually put some of that in place when we requiteel Woods of Lake Helen to provide a
recreation space as part of its development.

Admin. Findell continued that the purpose of Intargrnmental Coordination Element is to
primarily provide mechanisms for local governmendl atate agencies to coordinate on a wide
range of issues. The Public Schools Element regjuine city to cooperate with the school
district and staff.

Comm. Burton inquired if there was as ongoing disean with FEMA regarding potential
hurricanes as ‘part of the package’.

Admin. Findell answered FEMA and the County had rgaecy planning workshops.
Mayor Duffy commented the City needed another esmeryg management volunteer.

Comm. Burton queried if the City could still expdae citizens of Lake Helen to help with storm
cleanup given the current economical situation.

Comm. Benton said most small cities did what thag to do during a storm crisis.

There was a discussion regarding the cooperatianitiaéns in a small city vs. a large city and
past hurricane clean ups.

Chairman Woods indicated the EAR Transportatiom€let may require strengthening language
to encourage rail service and future mass tranakke Helen is a good candidate for mass transit,
as it is not sprawled out like other cities.

Mayor Duffy commented bus transportation would besset to the city.

Chairman Woods inquired if the City’s TransportatiBlement included language for Lake
Helen’s scenic highways related to designation amdection. Chairman Woods indicated the
inclusion of language could allow for funding tdfenaintain those roads.

Comm. Schnebly was concerned about the Lakeviewnderavithout a stop sign at New York,
the lack of sidewalks and the pedestrian conflicthat intersection, which is the start of the
scenic route around Lake Helen.

Chairman Woods queried how strong the pedestriath lake language was in the EAR
Transportation Element.

Admin. Findell noted the Comprehensive Plan covenaahy concerns, but hat a sidewalk plan
would be desirable.

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 4|Page



Comm. Burton asked what the weak points may berdeggathe Evaluation Appraisal Report.
Admin. Findell answered some of the Comprehenslae Blements were just dated. Tonight's
discussion allows us to focus in on some issuesgdday and the future. The result of the
evaluation process is to lead you to a point whene make recommendations for change to
occur in the future and those recommendations bemome the basis for new Comprehensive
Plan goals objectives and policies.

Comm. Cooke discussed the state trails program camdmented the trail may be coming
through Lake Helen in a few years and would needstipport of the Commission.

Comm. Benton inquired if the trail system was pdithe Colby Park expansion.
Comm. Cooke explained he was discussing the Herithighway-CR 4139 through Cassadaga.
Chairman Woods asked what the current level ofisemwas on Lake Helen’s roads.

Admin. Findell answered C was the adoptive leves@ivice in the 1992 plan, but the way it is
worded in the Future Land Use Element is that wieatexists today cannot be degraded.

Admin Findell reflected the purpose of the meetwas to listen to the concerns of the board and
public in order to get a consensus, at the entlehteeting, as to what specific issues to address
in the preparation of the Evaluation Appraisal Répo

Comm. Troy asked if the city could look into comsting a sidewalk around Lake Helen Lake
and whether it would fall under capital improvensent

Admin. Findell answered it would fall under Capiti@provements and Recreation Elements.
The use of the roads around Lake Helen Lake wasisked.

Comm. Adams expressed concern regarding addreadomgnal plan for tree replacement in the
City. His concern was to keep Lake Helen’'s designaas Tree City USA and indicated the
need for tree replacement to begin as soon ashp@ssi

Mayor Duffy remarked that over $10,000 had beemspe replacing trees.

Comm. Adams continued that there was, also, a conegarding the location of the tree
planting, as the trees would need constant watkcare until the roots were established.

Comm. Benton acknowledged the large amount of tresshad fallen in the past years.

Comm. Burton remarked he had brought the problertre# infestation to the Commission’s
attention and indicated the need to look into add@pent of Forestry solution.

Preservation of trees in Lake Helen was discussed.

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 5|Page



Comm. Adams related another concern regardingighéirig of the path from Ohio Avenue to
the Elementary school and if it were possible td laght along the wooded path.

Comm. Snowden indicated he walked that area 3-#sim week and there was sufficient
daylight along the path by 6:00 a.m.

Comm. Troy inquired as to addressing municipal payrk

Admin. Findell responded that the issue needed @oldoked at as part of the growth
management issues related to downtown development.

Comm. Blackman indicated he would like to addresalker lots and homes sizes. We need to
keep a pedestrian friendly community and one way iaddress mass transit. Narrower streets
make slower traffic. | agree with identifying tsihnd creating a walkable downtown. Basically
we are moving in the right direction

Sidewalk plans were discussed.

Comm. Schnebly reflected the Commission had distussderground utilities in the past and
gueried addressing the possibilities of an undengglatility assessment and plan.

Admin. Findell responded that a few communitiesevéealing with that issue (S. Daytona) and
have found that the implementation of such planewe&traordinarily expensive.

Comm. Benton stated the south Florida water talde at four feet and underground utilities
with little problem.

Comm. Burton recommended future bus transportdboithe City; had concern with the level
of lake waters; and possibly dredging lakes.

Mayor Duffy related the information regarding thikeaning of Lake Macy. Comm. Cooke
explained the expense that would be involved iarlgg lakes.

Comm. Burton queried the proposed Lake Helen predaon and the ordinance that addressed
selling produce on certain properties.

Admin. Findell explained the Comprehensive Planviged what were permitted uses and what
were not permitted uses in individual land userdist It provides, in residential land use
districts, that agricultural, equestrian and/ovagultural uses may be engaged in; however, you
cannot sell product on that property, because ome do you cross the threshold from
residential to commercial use of the property.

Comm. Burton considered the proposed farm to benafii to the community.

Admin. Findell asked if anyone had further ideasamcerns regarding the individual elements.

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 6|Page



Admin Findell continued we have talked about pagkiout not what goes with it, which is the
Downtown Development Plan. | am thinking that farture planning purposes that the
Downtown Development Plan, from a broad perspectivesomething that that should be a
significant economic issue in land use planning.

Comm. Blackman responded the Commission had had sessions in the past with a lot of
material that could make a nice presentation. é@gf you cannot look into the future and say
this is where we want to be, you will never get¢he

Chairman Woods stated the Commission needed todbak the aspects as an overall plan.
There was a discussion regarding parking setbacks.

Comm. Schnebly recapped the suggestions regardityisg the elements and suggestions
about the Downtown Development Plan under the Eutand Use Elements and to focus on the
implementation or modification of that which hagealdy been discussed and to develop a
commercial plan approach. Then you get to the probif actually developing and that is where
we run into the problem of how Lake Helen has dgved over time and what people would like
to see saved and that may be the struggle. Wetneszhieve some of the aspects we have been
concerned about such as getting back to the nastmets, the pedestrian community and the
traffic calming.

Admin. Findell acknowledged getting back to visimnion a smaller scale as a micro area of
Lake Helen. | think we have a good set of mindshwitlot of experience, and if we can work
together we can, at least, identify the optionstma@and get people to react and move forward.

Mayor Duffy was opposed to any home demolitiontitien to construct a parking lot.

Admin. Findell summarized the consensus issuesnidusion in the EAR: 1) Underground
utility planning, 2) Mass transit options, 3) SceenRoad preservation, 4) Stormwater
management planning, 5) Tree replacement and ptagtiide, 6) Recreational trail planning, 7)
Sidewalk planning 8) Level of service standardsréads, 9) Focus on a pedestrian friendly city,
10) Housing (i.e. infill lots), 11) Potential fexpansion of sewage treatment plant at the villas,
(12) Downtown Development Plan.

Comm. Troy inquired about the City of Lake Helendao the west of I-4 and how many land
owners were involved if something was to be dewvedop

Admin. Findell answered Mr. Tom Stewart owned nafghe property. The County had been in
the process of acquiring the right of way for faating future development in the area. They ran
into the issue of property owners wanting the Cpuntpay for the right of way, rather than
donating the right of way to the County, and thagne to an impasse, effectively bringing r-o-w
acquisition to a standstill.

There was a brief discussion regarding the propdsedlopment of the 90 acres west of I-4.

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 7|Page



ADJOURNMENT

PLDRC Chairman Woods adjourned the June 23, 2008@dearing at 9:24 p.m.

The PLDRC may discuss other issues related tanihiter or any other issues relating to city busir@sake action
on any matters relating to city government at tfereanentioned meeting. If any person decides toeappny
decision by the Planning and Land Development Regui Commission (PLDRC) with respect to any matter
considered at the above meeting, he/she will nered@d of the proceedings, including all testimamg evidence
upon which the appeal is based. To that end, sechop will need to ensure that a verbatim recordhef
proceedings is made. The City of Lake Helen dog¢spravide this record. Individuals with disabiligieneeding to
participate in any of these proceedings should amnthe City Administrator at least three (3) warkidays in
advance of the meeting date and time at (386) 223-2

Respectfully submitted,

Wendie Levings, Recording Secretary

Public Hearing June 23, 2008 8|Page



